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FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 15, 2015

TO: Honorable Jim Keffer, Chair, House Committee on Natural Resources
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB1248 by Lucio III (relating to the renewal or amendment of certain permits issued by

groundwater conservation districts.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Water Code to require a ground water conservation district to renew or
approve certain permits without holding a hearing, unless the permit holder who is applying for
renewal does not meet certain criteria. The bill would permit an existing operating permit to
remain in effect while the holder of the permit requests a change by amendment or while a district
initiates an amendment in connection with the renewal of a permit or in accordance with the
district's rules. If the amendment is denied the holder may renew the original permit without
penalty.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

The Central Texas Groundwater Conservation District and Clearwater Underground Water
Conservation District reported no fiscal impact is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 592 Soil and Water Conservation Board, 580 Water Development Board
LBB Staff: UP, SZ, SD, EK
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